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OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of Academic Council

From: Kristen Boujos, Associate Registrar and Director, Records and Scheduling
CC:

Date: June 2022

SUBJECT: 2021-2022 Graduate Report

The following is a breakdown of the number of graduates from the 2021-2022 academic year
(Summer 2021, Fall 2021, and Winter 2022).

Faculty # of Graduates

Faculty of Energy Systems and Nuclear Science 68
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) 37
Bachelor of Engineering and Management (Honours) 2
Bachelor of Science (Honours) 4
Graduate Diploma 6
Master of Applied Science 10
Master of Engineering 9
Faculty of Health Sciences 513
Bachelor of Allied Health Sciences (Honours) 23
Bachelor of Health Sciences (Honours) 239
Bachelor of Science in Nursing (Honours) 231
Master of Health Sciences 20
Faculty of Social Science and Humanities 387
Bachelor of Arts (Honours) 368
Doctor of Philosophy 5
Master of Arts 8
Master of Science 6
Faculty of Education 248
Bachelor of Arts (Honours) 52
Bachelor of Education 130
Graduate Diploma 1
Master of Arts 4
Master of Education 58
Undergraduate Diploma 3
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Faculty of Engineering and Applied Science 480
Bachelor of Engineering (Honours) 388
Bachelor of Engineering and Management (Honours) 3
Doctor of Philosophy 18
Master of Applied Science 36
Master of Engineering 35
Faculty of Business and Information Technology 484
Bachelor of Commerce (Honours) 282
Bachelor of Information Technology (Honours) 143
Graduate Diploma 18
Master of Information Technology Security 41
Faculty of Science 248
Bachelor of Science (Honours) 206
Bachelor of Science and Management (Honours) 2
Doctor of Philosophy 12
Master of Science 28
Total 2428
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